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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/25/2009 3:00:49 PM +00:00 

To: OFloresD 

Subject: Fw: KG TPs Q&A 

Can u print these for her? 
These are her talking pOints for her 1:30pm press event today. Thx. 

·····Original 
From: Philippe 

'----------" 

To: Evergreen <hr15@att.blackberry.net> 
CC: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Jan 2509:47:17 2009 
Subject: KG TPs Q&A 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

86 

Below are post·meeting TPs and likely q&a. (Note that today will actually mark the first time you've really taken questions 
since a week or so before being nominated on 12/1.) 

Post Meeting TPs 
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Political Q&A 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06178867 Date: 11/03/2017 



co 61 7 8 867 UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06178867 Date: 11/03/2017 

85 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06178867 Date: 11/03/2017 



co 61 7 8 867 UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06178867 Date: 11/03/2017 

85 

State Q&A: 

TO END AVAIL: 

### 
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